CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
WILLIAMS, ARIZONA

AGENDA

PURSUANT TO AR.5. #38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE
COMMISSION WILL HOLD A SPECIAL MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC TUESDAY,
SEPFTEMBER 26, 2023, AT 10:00 AM. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 113 5. FIRST STREET,
WILLIAMS, ARLZONA. THE COMMISSION WILL DISCUSS AND MAY TAKE ACTION ON THE
FOLLOWING MATTERS:

LPROCEDNRES
A Call re Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C Roll Call

Margaret Hangan - Mike Besler
Nevrma MeDowell Arnelrea Diinn
Serr Henlsy

E. Approved of the Repular Meeting Minates Angust 15, 2023
F. Adapt the Apenda

1. PRESENTATION -

Il AGENDA ITEMS

A, Commissioners to discuss and approve the request of painting the exterior building ot “133 W.
Route 66 - Roxies™ [J, Peasiey).

B. Commissioners to discuss and opprove the reguest of a shed in the back of business ot “221 W.
Route 56 = Thundercloud” (5. Dalia)

I ITEMS
A. Commissioner
Cerniffoginvay of Peosiimg
The undersigned herehy ceriifies that s copy of this notioe was duly posted at Williams City Hall interior boand and exreror bosind in secondanoe
with the statcmain Dilid by the City Council with the City Clerk.

Thate: Tire: Hy

Sore Bennedr, ety Ciry Clerk



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AUGUST 15, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
10:01 A.M. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA
MINUTES

I PROCEDURES

A, Call to Order 10:0F am
B.  Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call. Chairman Hangan, Commissioner Holst, Dunn, and Commissioner Besler
C. Approval of the Minutes from Regular Meeting on May 9, 2023

Mation: Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes May 9, 2023,
Moved by:  Commizssioner D

Seconded by Commissioner Holsi

Motion passed wnanimouns(y

D Adopr the Apenwda

Motion: Adopr the Agenda as presented
Moved by: Commiissioner Dunn
Seconded by: Commissioner Holsi

Motion passed unanimously
Public Presemtation: None

I AGENDA ITEMS

A. Commissioners te discuss and approve the request for a Double-sided
sandblasted sign at 135 Historic Route 66 af the business of “Red Raven”
(Deanna Plasencial

Deanna Plasencia was available to discuss the sign if the Commissioners had
any questions. Commissioner Besler requested a further explanation regarding
the electrical plans for lighting the sign; Commissioner Besler made a morion ro
accept the sign with the stipulation thar the electricity for lighting be done using
existing conduit running across the awning or be pulled through the building,
any wnused conduil is fo be removed. Ms. Plasencia stated she had no
objections to this request,



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AUGUST 15, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
10:01 A.M. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA

Motion: To approve the request for a Double-sided sandblasted sign ar 135
Historic Route 66, Commissioners request lighting be installed using the
existing conduit above the awning and remove any unused conduit,

Moved by: Commissioner Besler
Seconded by: Commissioner Dinn
Motion passed unanimously

B. Commissioners to discuss and approve the request for a Projecting sign at 126
W. Railroad Ave at the business of “Chizonaka” (Rianna Freet, Sarah
Draathit)

Rianna Freer, Sarah Doothit, and Contractor Mike Vasguez were available o
discuss the sign if the Commissioners had any questions. Building Inspector
Stacy Foss edired the sign size to 2ft X 3ft. Commissioner Holse requested that
there be no use of fluorescent paini. Sign verbiage is recommended for both
sides of the sign. Commizsioner Holst made a motion to accept the sign. Ms.
Freet and Mr. Vasquerz stated they had no objections to this FedqIest.

Motion: To approve the request for a Projecting sign at 126 W. Railroad Ave
with the same verbiage on both sides of the sign.

Moved by: Commissioner Besler
Seconded by: Commissioner Dunn
Maotion passed unanimously

. Commissioners to discuss and approve the request for luminated Lettering
at 145 W. Route 66 at the business of “Nanys Tacos” (Mireya Enriguez)

Mireya Enriguez was available to discuss the sign if the Commissioners had any
questions. Commissioner Besler requested that the sign's backing be made of a
different material or painted a darker color. Commissioner Besler made a
motion to accept the sign. Ms, Enviguez stated they had no objections to this
FEQUESL.

Muotion: To approve the request for Hluminated Lettering at 145 W. Route 66
with non-metal background and to use darker painting for the background on
the sign.



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AUGUST 15, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
10:01 ADM. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA

Moved by: Commissioner Besler
Seconded by Commissioner Dunn
Motion passed wnanimously

HI ITEMS

A Chatrman: Chaivman Hangan asked about using commercial sound at high volumes at
106 N 4" Street. Building Inspector Stacy Foss stated it was within the noise ordinance
and city code. Chairman Hangan recommends thar guidelines for commercial sound be
revisited in the design guidelines.

B. Building Inspector Stacy Foss brought to Commission's attention the concern regarding
A-Frames. Moving forward, the city will approve no requests for A-frame signs,
Commissioner Besler made a motion for the A-Frame signage code in Historic District to
be reevaluated on the next Historic Preservation Commission Agenda.

. Staff Repori: None

TV, ADJOURN: 10:47 am

Chairperson Adtest:
Deputy City Clerk






HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

APPLICANT: ROKILS
CASE NO. pate: 04 /1S 123

proPERTY ApDRESS_ |44 W POUTE Ll LecaL pescripion ‘L01- (0F- D120
ownEr P HldingC L apress 201 Y. MG Wil A2 @0t prione A1 ) 27 1653

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
ADDITION ¥ SIGN REVIEW
RESTORATION NEW OCCUPANCY
REHABILITATION HISTORIC STRUCTURE
NEW CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT
______ DEMOLITION

AFFROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your building or property, all signage, and ANy NEW DCCUpAncy
tocaled within the Historic Preservation Zoning District must be approved and such approval signed by the Historic Preservation
Commission before any permit oF Bissiness license will be issued.

*All applications shall have plot plan, any signape or exterior change, must be accompanied with color rendering, and any
additional information the Historic Commission find necessary to establish compliance. 10 copies for submittal.

ﬁ
MOT
APPROVED | APFROVED | MN/A

HEIGHT
ROOF TYPE )
FPROJECTIONS / RECESSIOMNS
SURFACE TEXTURES
coor SKE ATALRNYEATE,
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
BUILDIING FORM
LIGHTING
EMCLOSURES

. UTILITIES

1. SIGNAGE

12, SIDEWALK FURNITURE

e L

=

=t

COMMENTS: _ﬁl\mm_ﬂmﬂ@ﬂmm Cllevs

NOTES: Al demolitions, additions, restorations, and remodels require notifications to ADEQVOAQ. Motification form must be
completely filled out and signed by a certified ashestos inspector. EPA NESHAPS

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH.
YOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH TO BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT-MONTH'S AGENDA.

APPROVAL TO PERMIT:

DATE:

P eh SiletWeb ArchivelWebsiie Foems HPT) Approval 1o Permdi-rev 2008, doc



City of Williams

Gateway to the Grand Canyon®

Moratorium Exception Application

In accordance with Ordinance 1000, the City of Williams has declared a building moratorium. The
thoratorium was enacted to: (i) prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, namely WWTP facilitics
that are already operating at capacity, taking into account all wastewater and sewer use commitied with
existing permits and by contract; and (ii) for the protection of the health, safety and well-heing of the
residents, citizens and inhabitants of the City, to prevent a shorlage of essential public facilitics, being
waslewater and sewer services,

The initial duration of this temporary moratorium shall be for a period lasting until July 1, 2027, or repeal
of the Ordinance by the City, whichever is sooner. Druring said period of moratorium, the City shall cease
accepling permits, authorizations, and approvals necessary for the subdivision of site planning of, or
construction on real property and commercial property development in the City as provided under all
Ordinances that may be related thereto of the City, including all amendments thereto, during the period of
mmoralorium.

Exception applications will be reviewed within fifteen (13} business days. Any denial may be appealed to
the City Council. All sections of this application must be filled out or will be immediately denied,

Property Owner Name: gg: ko Pl

Location of Project: [23 ¢ [dowe. (o g

Froperty APN:
Property Ovwner Phone Number: GeiFg-255-27% =%
Froperty Owner Email Address: 'rp:_-"'l SCE— ofge b (R Eﬁ:hm.cm

Property Gwner Muiling Address: _ 132 L. Roca® (ol Loree oa are Ay

Dese Project:
ﬂ’?fﬂ&? Bu! hﬂy_ﬂq 123 W Pocde b

For Official Use Only
Date Received: ‘? -1, I‘J?- 273 Date Reviewed: ¥ - /3 - 3
Project was deemed as: frisi Mon-Impact Project [ Impact Project
Project is: Hﬁppruv:d L1 Denied
Explanation:
_'._a-:ﬁ.r—'—'— I?"""I':'d’d'“. . = C?'JE-—P..?
City Manager, Tim Peuit - Date

113 South st Street 4 Williams, Arizona 86046-2549 & (028) 6354451 # Fax (92%) 635-4495
waw. wil liamsaz_gov

—



City uf WI"iaI‘ns FOR OFFICE LSE ONLY

113 B, 1st Street, Williams, Arizona 86046 Phone 328-635-4451 Fax S2B-635-4405
Bullding Official: Stacy Foss « Phone; 528-295-5478 » Email: sfoss@williamsaz.gov

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Business Licanse No. Cost af Project Parcal Mo, Permit Fee ]
TOE0N - Digt nia

Job Addross:

133 3, oo™ e
|Creemr Mailing Address Phone Mo,

Sig es5F-263F
ontractor Mailing Address Phane No. License Mo,

PRINTING Buntpoaii Mew (plo T

Type of Zign Biiomnen s s s s - Electrical

[LOT & BUILDING SKETCH SHOWING LOCATION OF SIGN(S).
SIGN SKETCH INDICATING DIMENSIONS AND MATERIALS.
(ATTACH IF NECESSARY)

THIE PERMIT BECOMES WULL AND VOID IF WORE R CONSTHLNCTION
AUTHORRIZED 15 KOT COMMENCED WITHIN 130 DAYS OR IF CONSTRUCTION R

WOREK 15 SUSFENDED OF ABANDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 180 AAYS, e
ELUILDING INSPECTOR

ODATE

I HEHEEY CERTIFY THAT [ HAVE READ AN EXAMINED THIS APPLICATION
AND KNOW THE SAME T BE TRUE AND CORRECT. ALL PROVISIONSG OF LAWS
AN DHRDINANCES GOVERNING THES TYFE (0F WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH
WHETHER SFECIFIED HEREIN 08 NOT. THE GRANTING OF & PERMIT DOES NOT
PRESUME TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VICLATE OR CANCEL. THE PROYISIONS OF

AMY OTHEHR STATE 0K LOCAL LAW BEGULATING COMSTRUCTION (OF -
I'ROFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION, IHEER © TRA

DATE

TNE2023 Sign Permil Application




Address
City
Project
Permit #

City of Willlams
Development/Building/Public Works

Fees Invoice
Peasley Holdings, LLC Date a1 82023
133 W, Route 65 Phane O28-2R5-2837

Jeremy Peasl
Willlams, AZ 86045 o

Sign Parmit - Painting New Colors

6948

The following permit fees have been assessed for the above described project. These fees must be
paid prior to the plan review, issuance of parmits or construction work to which they apply.

Account
Mumber

950-3345
850-3345
S60-3300
860-3300
960-3300
960-3300
960-3300
260-3300
SG60-3300
860-3300
960-3300
860-3300
860-3300
60-3760

61-3830

80-3760

61-3830

Payment
Type of Fea Amount Received Date

Development Review
Engineering Raview
Plan Check 0.00
Plan Check Deposit
Building Permit 0.00
Fenca Permit
Sign Permit
Eleciric Permit 0.00
Plumbing Permit 0.00
Mechanical Permit 0.00
Grading Permit

Public Works Permit

Sanitation-Trash Receptache 92 .50 aa
Water Connection MN/A
Sewer Connection MNIA,
Water Buy-In MNIA
Sewer Buy-In MNIA,
Othar
Total Fees $0.00

Balance Due _mﬁ'.ﬁl-

Building Department

Chwnier

DevBuildingPW



[-Jabe =1 s
Lo ST IINOETE
LAY, 33N ALSWMAD




HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

APPLICANT:
CASE NO. DATE: ! I

TP Beolo ,
PROPERTY ADDRESS 221 () Roudr Lf / Will .si{'?i’,f,ﬂt LEGAL DESCRIPTION_ AL Shed in Eﬁ_f‘
OWNER _ ADDRESS PHONE(___)___ -

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

Wﬁannmun SIGN REVIEW
RESTORATION NEW OCCUPANCY
REHARILITATION HISTORIC STRUCTURE
NEW CONSTRUCTION ______ SPECIAL USE PERMIT
DEMOLITION

APPROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your building or property. all signage, and any new occupancy
located within the Historic Preservation Zoming District must be approved and such approval signed by the Historic Preservation
Commission before any permit or business license will be issued,

*All applications shall have plot plan, any signage or exterior change, must be accompanied with color photo of building, including
rendering. and any additional information the Historic Commission find necessary 1o establish compliance. 10 copies for submitial.

—_— —_————e e

NOT
APPROVED | APFROVED

HEIGHT [0 FocgT
ROOF TYPE stre L
PROJECTIONS / RECESSIONS
SURFACE TEXTURES  LJoo ﬁf
cooor _ TAM
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
BUILDIING FORM oo Al
LIGHTING Man
ENCLOSURES

_ UTILITIES __ pJake_

. BIGMAGE Mo

. SIDEWALK FURNITURE ___ pJovig

COMMENTS: Juct ﬂd(ﬂir’rﬁ 4 5}4'14:{ i Back

R

_._.
= =

NOTES: Al demolitions, additions, restorations, and remodels require notifications to ADEQOAC. Notification form must be
completely filled out and signed by a certified asbestos inspector, EPA NESHAPS

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUES DAY OF EACH MONTH.
YOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH T BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA.

APPROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: f /

FAsla Base FORMSHPD Approval 1 Permit-BEVISED 2008 doc



1823, 322 PM Coconing County Parced Viswer

|+ | |-- 221 W ROUTE 66 X | Q Y
'_I —— —
! Showe search results for ZET'W !
L J
J37
2
201070094
201070104
201070108
20107011

20107012

201070134

: 00t

htlps ffwars. arcgis comiappsbee bappyisweoindee himiMd=EE81 TOBZ Vet 44202 ba 3T e BO 56 244688 11



City of Williams

113 &, 1=t Stread, Williams, Arizons BE0ME Phons $ZB-838-4481 Fax 8208-635-4495
Bullding Official: Hiacy Foss « Fhone 828:206-6478 + Emall sfossd@willlamaar goy

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER PROPERTY INFORMATION
Wearmea: 1 . Eundivision Lad @

Maling Address 2 | k) Poowade (0o Assessnrs Farcel #

Cily State Zip il Zoning Flondplain Sqhlot

Telephone Job address ool W) [ Lo 4 o
T . ZE W Baute Ol LAy AZ 260N
COMTACT PERSON ~ o gyl

Name Sha{. 4 Dnl.l.g TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

Telsphons _EpRl= Y37 - EaXs OIwewsusdrg  [laddson [ Hodiar [ Pumbing

WorkiCell # i~ %04 - 23¢4 ] Mterusen ] Reper ekt [ Machanical

Email Thender -Em%]g Uil g [ vemstsen [l remedd ] Equpmest [ mectrical

CONTRACTOR O Gaal |- coMm

Hams it [ e Vet

Address -8 I Ulyy  PROPOSED USE

ciystaeZin  Lalilloapas, B S bl [ e Famty - [ Restaurast
Telephane G- 24C -GS s [ wult oty 2 crnts _ [] ekl # sf s

Licorma & [ corage - amach [forage - Detactes

Emall (] Cthrioion Residervtl Specky__

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER

Mama OTHER PERMITS AMD APFROVALS

fufdress [ vienith Depertmest 2

Cily Stale Zip (L] ADECY Soptic Parmi #

Tealaphors ] eiphveveey Dot &

Ermai ] ootter

ELECTRIC SERVIGE ELECTRIC APPLICANCES HEATING GAS SERVICE

TYFE:

[ Residental

[ commercial
Ossrrmis

SERVICE SIZE

O im [] ma ] e

O] ottes
PAMELS & CIRCLATS
[ 5eb Paned Size

[ ] @ St Gy —

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

0
shed /n Back

[ Etectric Bace Boards
L] Gan Farace usder 1O0K
] Gas Purmece over 100K
[ Electric Femace

[ Freplece
Dﬁhl‘h’qﬁu

] it Haabirs

[ waed Saree

1 1t Pempin Roer
T Passive Sobr

] pecter: Solar

O

[ETTEEEELLT

[ mdavrmt
S
ﬂmlﬁ':PPLum

] waater et
[ coyer

[] rengerteen
O

WATER SERVICE
Clewy Cmaal ] wes

Valustion of Project: §_ QIO

I haraby cortify that the proposed work |s autharized by the cwnar of record and that | kive been authorized by tho cemer to
maka this application & hiaher authorioed agent, and we agroe to confonm to all applicable laws of this jurisdiction,

Ownerioeiractor Sigraturs %/{3;2'"‘_—

Date 7 1 A1 23

V2Z0E2 Master Bulding Parmmil 204 9mew(3i418 Application



City of Williams

Gateway to the Grand Canyon®

Moratorium Exception Application

In accordance with Ordinance 1000, the City of Williames has declared a building moratorium. The
moratorium was enacted to: (i) prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, namely WWTP facilities
that are already operating at capacity, taking into account all wastewater and sewer use committed with
existing permits and by contract; and (ii) for the protection of the health, safety and well-being of the
residents, citizens and inhabitants of the City, to prevent a shortage of essential public facilitics, being
wastewater and sewer services.

The initial duration of this temporary moratorium shall be for a period lasting until July 1, 2027, or repeal
of the Ordinance by the City, whichever is sooner. During said peried of moratorium, the City shall cease
accepting permits, authorizations, and approvals necessary for the subdivision of, site planning of, or
construction on real property and commercial property development in the City as provided under all
Ordinances that may be related thereto of the City, including all amendments thereto, during the period of
MOTALOTINm,

Exception applications will be reviewed within fifieen (15) business days. Any denial may be appealed o
the City Council. Al sections of this application must be filled out or will be immediately denied

Property Owner Name: FA EJFE'E ﬂ ﬂfﬂﬂ
Location of Project: 221 3 Route 5;";;. Il r.ﬂ'{'?fjfa AL 8¢ oY &
Properiy APN:
Praperty Owner Phone Number: Q2L — 635 — 4€ET
Property Owner Email Address: 'd_.[_I_'.,_uﬂ Ne Eﬂ-ﬂ' le. f.L]';” iaMy @ C’-?lm-ﬂ f ;'{-I‘:,L'J'J'Pq
FPraperty (hwner Mailing Address: S afda

Mﬁwwm’m.ﬂ.‘ dd  Shed iy Back

For Official Use Only
Date Received, C?"' -"r.."'r" e Date Reviewed: & -—ﬂ.{ —-2_3
Project was deemed as; >4 Non-Impact Project (] Impact Project
Project is: E Approved [ Denied

Explanation:
wﬂﬂmd Exceplon’, ALL pp
Ll fome K S il

Bory,  HisTadil £om, 4

- Ay T/ -273
City Maffager, Timy Pettit ; Date

113 South 15t Street 4 Williams, Arizona B6046-2549 4 (928) 635-4451 4 Fax (928) 635-4495
www.williamsaz.gov



